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Platinum International Fund

Platinum Unhedged Fund

Platinum Asia Fund

Platinum European Fund

Platinum Japan Fund

Platinum International Brands Fund
Platinum International Health Care Fund
Platinum International Technology Fund

Responsible Entity Report

The Directors of Platinum Investment Managementiteith(trading as Platinum Asset ManagerfleABN 25 063 565 006 AFSL 221935, the responsiblityenf the Platinum International
Fund, the Platinum Unhedged Fund, the Platinum Rsiad, the Platinum European Fund, the Platinunaddund, the Platinum International Brands Fund,Rkatinum International Health
Care Fund and the Platinum International Technolegyd (collectively referred to dthe registered schemey’ present their report on the registered schewrethé financial year ended 30
June 20089.

Principal Activities
During the year, the registered schemes contimu@a/est funds in accordance with the Product Dsate Statement (PDS) and their respective Cotistit

Directors of the Responsible Entity
The Directors of Platinum Investment Managementitechduring the whole of the financial year andtaphe date of this report were:

K Neilson
A Clifford
M Halstead

Significant Changes in the State of Affairs
There were no significant changes to the statéfaifs of the registered schemes during the fingingar, other than those disclosed in this repiotihe financial statements.

Review of Operations
The registered schemes maintain their individuatgtiment strategy in listed equities, unlisted gegii equity and index derivatives and currencytreamts.
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Responsible Entity Report (cont)

Results
The performance of the registered schemes, assesgsel by the results of their operations for thanfcial year ended 30 June 2009, were as follows:

International Fund Unhedged Fund Asia Fund European Fund Japan Fund International International International
Brands Fund Health Care Fund Technology Fund
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Net Operating Profit/(Loss) 1,240,982  (1,477,975) 2,556 (8,906) 234,707 (345,545)  (17,875)  (89,598) 121,604 (168,823) 41,369 (130,263) 363 (2,704) 7,591 (11,406)

The distributions of the registered schemes atd@ dvere:

International Fund Unhedged Fund Asia Fund European Fund Japan Fund International International International
Brands Fund Health Care Fund Technology Fund
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Distribution Paid and Payable 1,415,026 501,330 4 52 402 220,301 403,031 8,899 5,947 55,964 - 44,357 5,085 393 815 3,685 1,559
Distribution (cents per unit) 30.92 10.59 0.98 0.7 17.43 34.48 8.80 4.22 28.26 - 19.97 5.33 2.66 346 10.36 3.47

The redemption prices of the registered schem&8 dune were:

International Fund Unhedged Fund Asia Fund European Fund Japan Fund International International International
Brands Fund Health Care Fund Technology Fund
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
Redemption Price — (cum-distribution) 1.7154 15657 0.9389 0.9010 2.2304 2.3660 1.5682 1.7073 2.1947 1.6775 1.7693 1.6477 0.8922 0.9122 1.0783 0.9086

Matters subsequent to the end of the financial year
Except as disclosed in the financial report, n@pthatter or circumstance has arisen since 30200 that has significantly affected or may sigaifitly affect:

0] the operations of the registered schemes urdutinancial years; or
(ii) the results of those operations in future fio@l years; or
(iii) the states of affair of the registered schenmefuture financial years.
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Responsible Entity Report (cont)

Likely Developments
The registered schemes will continue to pursue theestment objectives so as to increase theinsgtt value. The method of operating the regtsrhemes is not expected to change in the
foreseeable future.

Indemnification and Insurance of Officers and Auditors

No insurance premiums are paid for out of the asskthe registered schemes with regard to inseraower provided to either the Investment ManaB&tinum Investment Management
Limited, or the Auditor of the registered schenf&s.long as the officers of the responsible entityimaccordance with the schemes’ Constitutionthed_aw, they remain fully indemnified out
of the assets of the registered schemes againdbssss incurred while acting on behalf of the seged schemes. The Auditor of the registerednsehds in no way indemnified out of the
assets of the registered schemes.

Fees Paid to and Interests Held in the registere¢keme
Fees paid to the responsible entity out of registeschemes’ property during the year are disclasddiote 12 to the financial statements. No feesewmaid out of the registered schemes
property directly to the Directors of the respofesiéntity during the year.

Units on Issue
The movement in units on issue in the registeré@mses during the year has been disclosed in Niteh financial statements.

Environmental Regulation
The operations of the registered schemes are bfcuo any particular or significant environmédmegulations under Commonwealth, State or Teryitaw.

Rounding of amounts to the nearest thousand dollars
The registered schemes are of a kind referred tioeiAustralian Securities & Investments Commissi@lass Order 98/0100 (as amended) and conseyuendunts in the Responsible Entity
Report and financial report have been roundeddmd#arest thousand dollars in accordance withGlasts Order, unless otherwise indicated.

Auditor’s Independence Declaration
A copy of the Auditor’s Independence Declaratiomexguired under section 307C of fierporations Act 2001s attached on page 5.

This report is made in accordance with a resolubiotiie Directors.

M Halstead Sydney
Director 14 August 2009



PRICEWATERHOUSE( COPERS

Auditor’s Independence Declaration

PricewaterhouseCoopers
ABN 52 780 433 757

Darling Park Tower 2

201 Sussex Street

GPO BOX 2650

SYDNEY NSW 1171

DX 77 Sydney

Australia

Telephone +61 2 8266 0000
Facsimile +61 2 8266 9999
Www.pwc.com/au

As lead auditor for the audit of Platinum International Fund, Platinum Unhedged Fund, Platinum Asia Fund, Platinum European Fund,
Platinum Japan Fund, Platinum International Brands Fund, Platinum International Health Care Fund and Platinum International Technology
Fund (collectively referred to as “the registered schemes”) for the year ended 30 June 2009, | declare that to the best of my knowledge and

belief, there have been:

a) no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 in relation to the audit; and

b) no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.

This declaration is in respect of the registered schemes during the period.

A J Wilson

Partner 14 August 2009
PricewaterhouseCoopers

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation 5



Platinum International Fund
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Income Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009

International Fund Unhedged Fund Asia Fund European Fund Japan Fund International International International
Brands Fund Health Care Fund Technology Fund

2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Investment income
Dividends 169,959 142,505 1,338 1,179 74,684 57,416 5,280 9276, 9,549 8,025 9,572 10,340 230 240 1,012 564
Interest 18,888 41,591 154 266 7,775 19,927 315 1,425 332 55 4 740 1,283 29 46 69 253
Net gains/(losses) on financial assets at fairevétiniough
profit or loss 365,296 (1,187,584) (5,739) (8,383) 20,846 (24%)98 (33,956) (88,020) (35,572) (122,063) (10,289) 02(967) (510) (2,525) (396) (8,523)
Net foreign exchange gains/(losses) on forwardecay
contracts 831,672 (314,919) 7,862 (851) 179,392 (121,402) 714 (3,252) 155,569 (43,356) 49,515 (27,388) 901 80) ( 7,611 (2,667)
Total investment income/(loss) 1,385,815 (1,318,407) 3,615 (7,789) 282,697 (29),04 (13,644) (82,920) 129,878 (156,939) 49,538 (133) 650 (2,319) 8,296 (10,373)
Expenses
Management fee 103,948 122,445 723 770 33,296 43,066 2,692 4,522 6,347 9,247 5,785 8,497 222 290 508 803
Administration fee 5,890 6,365 52 55 2,378 3,076 192 323 453 661 413 607 16 21 36 57
Withholding tax on foreign dividends 19,236 14,531 142 139 6,271 4,187 722 936 646 586 928 1,048 20 2 3 78 50
Transaction costs 15,710 16,136 142 152 6,025 5,145 619 894 824 51,38 1,038 1,373 29 42 83 122
Other 49 91 - 1 20 23 6 3 4 5 5 6 - - - 1
Total expenses 144,833 159,568 1,059 1,117 47,990 55,4 4,231 6,678 8,274 11,884 8,169 11,531 287 385 705 0331
Net operating profit/(loss) 1,240,982 (1,477,975) 2,556 (8,906) 234,707 (348,  (17,875) (89,598) 121,604 (168,823) 41,369 (130,263 363 (2,704) 7,591 (11,406)
Financing Costs
Net operating profit/(loss) 1,240,982  (1,477,975) 2,556 (8,906) 234,707 (¥H5 (17,875) (89,598) 121,604 (168,823) 41,369 (A38) 363 (2,704) 7,591 (11,406)
(Increase)/decrease in net assets attributablgiticolders 174,044 1,979,305 (2,032) 9,308 (14,406 748,576 26,774 95,545 (65,640) 168,823 2,988 3uss, 30 3,519 (3,906) 12,965
Distribution paid and payable (1,415,026) (501)330 (524) (402) (220,301) (403,031) (8,899) (5,947) 55,064) - (44,357) (15,085) (393) (815) (3,685) 56D)

Net Profit/(Loss) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - _ _

The above Income Statements should be read inrmeiign with the accompanying notes.



Platinum International Fund

Platinum Unhedged Fund

Platinum Asia Fund

Platinum European Fund

Platinum Japan Fund

Platinum International Brands Fund
Platinum International Health Care Fund
Platinum International Technology Fund

Balance Sheets
As at 30 June 2009

International Fund Unhedged Fund Asia Fund European Fund Japan Fund International International International
Notes Brands Fund Health Care Fund Technology Fund
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 14 (a) 1,476,106 1,149,72 6,186 5,470 557,979 747,874 19,671 16,106 52,380 63,536 81,228 89,971 2,560 3,168 9,047 9,414
Financial assets at fair value through profit @slo 5 6,383,599 6,211,183 50,939 49,674 2,261,537 013243 138,707 229,385 384,554 419,473 311,640 ,2807 10,592 12,877 28,953 32,179
Receivables 8 9,377 17,116 53 348 6,286 5,832 450 316 249 4,596 702 956 25 17 418 30
Total Assets 7,869,082 7,378,026 57,178 55,492 2,825,802 28486, 158,828 245,807 437,183 487,605 393,570 468,207 13,177 16,062 38,418 41,623
Liabilities
Unitholders’ distribution payable 7 1,415,026 5@03 524 402 220,301 403,031 8,899 5,947 55,964 - 3544, 15,085 393 815 3,685 1,559
Payables 9 10,245 9,972 6,753 6,021 5,171 3,692 205 5,233 7292, 4,164 520 629 14 17 47 825
Total Liabilities (excluding net assets to unit halers) 1,425,271 511,302 7,277 6,423 225,472 406,723 49,10 11,180 58,693 4,164 44,877 15,714 407 832 3,732 ,3842
Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders 6 6,443,811 6,866,724 49,901 49,069 2,600,330 21260 149,724 234,627 378,490 483,441 348,693 482,49 12,770 15,230 34,686 39,239

The above Balance Sheets should be read in compunetth the accompanying notes.



Platinum International Fund

Platinum Unhedged Fund

Platinum Asia Fund

Platinum European Fund

Platinum Japan Fund

Platinum International Brands Fund
Platinum International Health Care Fund
Platinum International Technology Fund

Statements of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2009

International Fund

2009 2008
$'000 $'000

Total equity at the beginning of the financial yea

Unhedged Fund

2009
$'000

2008
$'000

2009
$'000

Asia Fund

2008
$'000

European Fund

2009
$'000

2008
$'000

Japan Fund
2009 2008
$'000 $'000

International
Brands Fund

2009
$'000

2008
$'000

International
Health Care Fund

2009
$'000

2008
$'000

International
Technology Fund

2009
$'000

2008
$'000

Profit/(loss) for the year

Total recognised income and expense

Transactions with equity holders
Distributions paid

Total equity at the end of the financial year

In accordance with AASB 132 unitholders’ equitglassified as a liability and accordingly the régried schemes have no equity for financial repgiurposes.

The above statements of changes in equity shoulgdakein conjunction with the accompanying notes.



Platinum International Fund

Platinum Unhedged Fund

Platinum Asia Fund

Platinum European Fund

Platinum Japan Fund

Platinum International Brands Fund
Platinum International Health Care Fund
Platinum International Technology Fund

Cash Flow Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009

Notes

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Interest received

Dividends received

Manager’s fees paid

Other expenses paid

Cash paid for purchase of financial assets
Cash proceeds from sale of financial assets
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 14 (c)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Proceeds received from units issued

Cash paid for units redeemed

Distributions paid

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash Held

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of thedian
year

Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the

Financial Year 14 (a)

International Fund Unhedged Fund Asia Fund European Fund Japan Fund International International International
Brands Fund Health Care Fund Technology Fund
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
19,435 42,309 158 264 7,769 20,106 311 1,613 345 8 41 717 1,492 28 47 63 279
171,100 141,145 1,389 1,124 74,147 59,030 5,092 786,9 9,702 7,821 9,832 9,898 223 234 1,004 1,108
(109,325)  (130,857) (772) (797) (35,683) (45,950) (3,004) (5,014) (6,898) (10,352) (6,307) (9,352) (241) (321) (550) (889)
(15,712) (14,807) (142) (157) (5,980) (5,196) (612) (879) (812) (1,333) (1,026) (1,352) (29) (41) (81) (120)
(6,363,8 (9,790,115) (72,020) (114,005)  (2,846,355)  (4,233)8 (175,891)  (378,246)  (688,675) (799,610) (180,507) (323,433) (9,204) 190) (44,887) (68,516)
7,895,010,791,384 73,013 85,123 2,685,310 4,424,384 4837 415,312 821,449 1,061,054 270,844 488,150 151,0 10,618 52,029 84,683
956,763 1,039,059 1,626 (28,448) (120,792) 18,495 63,353 39,764 135,111 257,998 93,553 165,403 1,792 6,347 7,578 16,545
1,250,871 2087 14,787 50,888 742,681 1,036,918 25,290 82,342 48,936 173,177 38,433 154,634 1,981 1,369 3,922 9882,
(1,499,740) (2,075,804) (15,650) (19,775) (516,883) (503,121) 83,419) (121,795) (219,527) (333,240) (139,245) (240,476) (4,411) 178) (12,381) (24,249)
(501,330)  (905,865) (402) (1,505) (403,031) (292,944) (5,947) (39,646) - (36,252) (15,085) (27,854) (815) (887) (1,559) (2,871)
(750,199)  (893,950) (1,265) 29,608 (177,233) 240,853 (64,076) (79,099)  (170,591) (196,315) (115,897) (113,696) (3,245) 696) (10,018, (14,137)
206,564 145,109 361 1,160 (298,025) 459,348 (723) (39,335) (35,480) 61,683 (22,344) 51,707 (1,453) 65 (2,440) 2,408
1,149,727 1,078,636 5,470 4,194 747,874 321,011 16,106 56,702 63,536 4,459 89,971 41,911 3,168 2,8 9,414 7,944
119,815 (74,018) 355 116 108,130 (32,485) 4,288 (1,261) 24,324 (2,606) 13,601 (3,647) 845 (36 2,073 (938)
1,476,106 1,149,727 6,186 5,470 557,979 8147 19,671 16,106 52,380 63,536 81,228 89,971 02,56 3,168 9,047 9,414

The above cash flow statements should be readnjuection with the accompanying notes.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009

Note 1 General Information

This financial report covers the Platinum Interoaéil Fund, Platinum Unhedged Fund, Platinum Asiadi-&latinum European Fund, Platinum Japan FurdinBm International Brands Fund,
Platinum International Health Care Fund and Platinoternational Technology Fund (collectively reést to as “the registered schemes”), as individudéties.

Platinum Investment Management Limited ABN 25 063 506 AFSL 221935 is the responsible entity ofrdgistered schemes, the registered office is 7gMage Place, Sydney, NSW 2000.

Registered Scheme Date of Commencement
Platinum International Fund 4 April 1995

Platinum Unhedged Fund 19 January 2005
Platinum Asia Fund 3 March 2003

Platinum European Fund 12 June 1998
Platinum Japan Fund 12 June 1998

Platinum International Brands Fund 11 April 2000
Platinum International Health Care Fund 5 Noveni#3
Platinum International Technology Fund 11 April 200

The financial report was authorised for issue leyDiirectors of the responsible entity on 14 Au@@Q9.

Note 2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policie

(@) Basis of preparation of the financial report
This general purpose financial report has beengpegpin accordance with the requirements of théstegd schemes’ Constitution, Australian AccouptBtandards, other
authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Artting Standards Board, Urgent Issues Group Inééaipons and th€orporations Act 2001.

Compliance with International Financial ReportintaBdards (IFRS)
Australian Accounting Standards include Australiuivalents to International Financial Reportingristards (AIFRS). Compliance with AIFRS ensures ttafiinancial
statements, and the notes thereto, of the registaigemes complies with IFRS as issued by thenati®nal Accounting Standards Board (IASB).

Historical Cost Convention
These financial statements have been prepared timeldistorical cost convention, as modified by iénealuation of “financial assets (including detiva instruments) at fair value
through profit or loss".

10
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009 (cont)

Note 2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policie (cont)

(@)

(b)

(©)

Basis of preparation of the financial report (ont)

Critical Accounting Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conity with AIFRS requires the use of certain cafi accounting estimates and judgments, of whibkrathan what is included in

the accounting policies below, there are none.

The Balance Sheets are presented in decreasingafriguidity.

Income Tax
Under current tax legislation, the registered sd®are not subject to income tax, provided thatiligable income is fully distributed, either byawof cash or reinvestment.

The benefits of any imputation and offsets foefgn tax paid are passed on to unitholders.

Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Lcss

Under AASB 139, marketable equity securities arggiated in the Balance Sheet as “financial asgdtr value through profit or loss”. These irddufinancial assets that have
quoted prices in active markets and can be reliadgigisured. This designation is consistent withritiestment Manager’s general stock selection palfcselecting investments that

are liquid and actively traded. These investmergsiratially recognised at fair value excludingrtsaction costs, which are expensed as incurreéstments are valued based on
quoted “bid” prices on long securities. Gains amgkes arising from changes in the fair value ofitlencial assets are included in the Income Staterim the period in which they

arise.

In accordance with AIFRS, derivative financial nushents are categorised as “financial assets logltrdding” and are accounted for at fair valuethwihanges to such values
recognised through the Income Statement in theo@eén which they arise. Derivative financial instrents are valued based on quoted “bid” pricesofog equity swaps and long
futures. Short equity swaps and short futures aleed based on quoted “ask” prices. Gains andsamssing from changes in the fair value of thafficial assets are included in the

Income Statement in the period in which they arise.

11
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009 (cont)

Note 2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policie (cont)

(©

(d)

(e)

Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Lcss (cont)

Forward currency contracts are categorised asrifiah assets held for trading” and are initiallgagnised at fair value on the date the contraehtsred into and are subsequently
remeasured at each reporting date. The fair vdltgparting date is the unrealised profit or losghe foreign currency position (in Australian dod).

Fair value in an active market
The fair value of financial assets and liabilittesded in active markets is based on their quotatket prices at reporting date without any deducfar estimated future selling
costs. Long securities, long equity swaps and fahges are priced at “bid” prices, while short igswaps and short futures are priced at “askig®i

Fair value in an inactive or unquoted market
The fair value of financial assets and liabilitteat are not traded in an active market is detexthimsing valuation techniques. These include teeofisecent arms’ length market
transactions, discounted cash flow techniquespopificing models or any other valuation technithat provides a reliable estimate of prices obthineactual market transactions.

Recognition/derecognition
The registered schemes recognises financial amsdk® date they become party to the purchaseamnsl agreement (trade date) and recognises chanégr value of the
financial assets from this date.

The registered schemes no longer recognise finaagsats on the date they become party to theceateactual agreement (trade date).

Transaction costs
Initial measurement (cost) on acquisition of trgdéecurities shall not include directly attribuablansaction costs such as fees and commissiahsopagents. Incremental
transaction costs are expensed as incurred imtuarle Statement.

Net assets attributable to unitholders

Units on issue give the unitholder a right to redemits at the redemption price and are thereforsidered a liability rather than equity. The llapirepresents the balance of the
net assets of registered schemes at reportingAmtmitholders’ funds are classed as a liabilitgemAIFRS, it will be necessary to recognise “ire®/(decrease) in net assets”
attributable to unitholders in the Income Statensend finance cost.

12
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009 (cont)

Note 2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policig (cont)

()

@

(h)

(i)

@)

Foreign currency translation
The functional and presentation currency of thdsteged schemes as determined in accordance witBBABR21:The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Raikde the
Australian dollar.

Transactions denominated in foreign currenciedrareslated into Australian currency at the rateexafhange prevailing on the date of the transackoneign currency assets and
liabilities for each Balance Sheet presented amstated at exchange rates at the closing rate atate of that Balance Sheet. Resulting exchdifigeences are brought to account
in determining profit and loss for the year.

Investment income
Interest Income
Interest income is recognised in the Income StaténmsEng the effective interest method, which altes income over the relevant period.

Dividend Income
Dividend income is brought to account on the aptlie ex-dividend date.

Distributions
In accordance with each registered schemes’ Catistit each registered scheme fully distributesligributable income to unitholders by cash onvestment. Distributable income is
determined by reference to the taxable incomeefélgistered scheme.

Receivables
All receivables are recognised as and when thegduee

Debts which are known to be uncollectible are enitbff. A provision for doubtful debts is raisetiem there is evidence the amount will not be ctaigc

Payables
All payables are recognised as and when the regtstchemes become liable.

13
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009 (cont)

Note 2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policig (cont)

(k)

0

(m)

(n)

Application and redemptions

Applications received for units in the registeretieames are recorded net of any entry fees payaibletp the issue of units in the registered schenRedemptions from the registered
schemes are recorded gross of any exit fees pagéblethe cancellation of units redeemed. Themggtion price is determined by reference to theasséts of the registered scheme
divided by the number of units on issue at or imiakedly prior to close of business each day. Issmesredemptions of units are processed simultafeou

Rounding of amounts to the nearest thousand diairs
The registered schemes are of a kind referred tthénAustralian Securities & Investments Commissiddlass Order 98/0100 (as amended) and conseyuamibunts in the
Responsible Entity Report and financial report hagen rounded to the nearest thousand dollarcoréance with that Class Order, unless otherwidieated.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

The GST paid on the costs of various services gealito the registered schemes, such as Investmenadément fees, have been passed onto the registdremes. Investment
Management fees have been recognised in the InBbambement net of the amount of GST recoverable tremAustralian Taxation Office (ATO). The net o85G recoverable from the
ATO is included in receivables in the Balance Sh€ash flows relating to GST are included in thelCBlow Statement on a gross basis.

New accounting standards and interpretations
Certain new accounting standards and interpretianve been published that are not mandatory fduB@ 2009 reporting period. Our assessment dfrthact of these new standards
and interpretations on the registered schemes suséelow:

(i) Revised AASB 10Presentation of Financial Statemeiaisd AASB 2007-BAmendments to Australian Accounting StandardsragifiomAASB 101.
A revised AASB 101 was issued in September 2007isiagplicable to annual reporting period beginrongor after 1 January 2009. It requires the pitasiem of a statement of
comprehensive income and makes changes to thenstatteof changes in equity, but will not affect asfythe amounts recognised in the financial statésndhthe registered

schemes makes a prior period adjustment or reHidssgems in the financial statements, the regisi schemes will need to disclose a third Bal@ieset (statement of financial
position), this one being at the beginning of thmparative period. The registered schemes havadagted this standard early.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009 (cont)

Note 2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policie (cont)

(n)

New accounting standards and interpretationsgont)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

AASB 8 Operating Segmentnd AASB 2007-Amendments to Australian Accounting Stand4f0sSB 107 & AASB 134).

AASB 8 and AASB 2007-3 are applicable to annuabrépg periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008SB 8 requires the adoption of a "managementaggh” to
disclosing information about its reportable segree@ienerally, the financial information will be tefed on the same basis as is used internally doghief decision maker for
evaluating operating segment performance and degidow to allocate resources to operating segmdis.amendments may have an impact on the regissmieemes
segment disclosures. However, the amendment wafilaffect any of the amounts recognised in thesteged schemes’ financial statements. The regtsrhemes have not
adopted this standard early.

AASB 2008-5Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards ragisfom the Annual Improvement Projdeffective from 1 January 2009) and AASB 200&rther
Amendments to Australian Accounting Standardsragifiom the Annual Improvement Projéeffective from 1 July 2009).

These standards make a number of amendments. dsteehevant one for the registered schemes beid\EB 139Financial Instrument Recognition and Measureméihie
revised AASB 139 is applicable to reporting peridaginning on or after 1 July 2009. This amendnutgntfies the definition of "financial asset or dincial liability at fair
value through profit or loss" as it relates to igetihat are held for trading. A financial assetiability that is part of a portfolio of financiahstruments managed together with
evidence of an actual recent pattern of short-terafit taking is included in such a portfolio ontial recognition. The amendment is consistent wiith registered schemes’
existing policies and is not expected to have graithon adoption. The registered schemes havedopted this standard early.

AASB 2009-2Amendments to Australian Accounting Standardsprdring Disclosures about Financial Instruments.
AASB 2009-2 is applicable to annual reporting pésidoeginning on or after 1 January 2009. The amentiequire enhanced disclosures about fair vale@surements and
liquidity risk, including: (i) the introduction od three-level hierarchy for making fair value meaments and (ii) the reliability of fair value maesments. The amendments may

have an impact on the registered schemes’ disdestitowever, the amendment will not affect anyhef amounts recognised in the registered schenmesidial statements. The
registered schemes have not adopted this standeyd e
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009 (cont)

Note 3 Auditor's Remuneration

International Fund Unhedged Fund Asia Fund European Fund Japan Fund International International International
Brands Fund Health Care Fund Technology Fund

2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
Auditing and review of the financial report 38,550 38,867 5,055 7,268 21,026 22,335 18,398 19,855 749,2 20,681 18,399 19,855 7,010 9,111 15,770 17,376
Auditing the Compliance Plan 7,829 7,386 1,753 4,65 6,427 6,063 4,089 3,858 4,675 4,410 4,089 3,858 ,7531 1,654 3,214 3,032
Other audit and assurance services 13,006 1,732 321,7 1,732 15,016 1,732 1,732 1,732 1,732 1,732 1,732 1,732 1,732 1,732 1,732 1,732
Taxation services — Compliance 47,886 47,716 36,536 32,726 43,096 38,056 34,826 31,736 35,646 32,686 2,728 30,166 33,896 29,056 37,156 33,896
Other advisory services — GST - 692 - 692 - 692 - 692 - 692 - 692 - 692 - 692
Other advisory services — Foreign tax agent 19,320 9,917 3,773 2,975 19,320 9,917 - - - - 3,773 4,611 - 4,611 3,194

126,591 106,310 48,849 47,047 104,885 78,795 59,045 57,873 61,327 60,201 60,719 60,914 44,391 42,245 2,488 59,922

In 2009 (and 2008) Auditor’'s Remuneration was fidhe responsible entity and reimbursed by thésteged schemes.

Note 4 Taxation

Under current tax legislation the individual registd schemes are not subject to income tax, abléaxacome (including assessable net realised aagitins) is distributed in full to the
unitholders.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009 (cont)

Note 5 Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Rifit or Loss

International Fund Unhedged Fund Asia Fund European Fund Japan Fund International International International
Brands Fund Health Care Fund Technology Fund
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Equity securities 6,289,242 6,125,514 50,939 49,674 2,264,950 2,857,4 135,931 226,769 381,450 418,407 308,311 372,582 10,328 12,803 27,977 31,084
Derivatives (11,774) 115,590 - - - 6,648 (4) 1,645 (2,498) 9,50 (1,325) 3,192 (32) 9) 44 634
Forward currency contracts 106,131 (29,921) - - 413) (10,950) 2,780 971 5,602 (3,443) 4,654 1,506 96 2 83 932 461
6,383,599 6,211,183 50,939 49,674 2,261,537 2,a83,1 138,707 229,385 384,554 419,473 311,640 377,280 10,592 12,877 28,953 32,179

Refer to Note 2(c) for the accounting policy comieg fair value measurement. Information relatiogthie registered schemes’ exposure to foreign wayreisk, price risk and liquidity risk in relatioto
investments is provided in Note 10.

Note 6 Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

Movements in number of units and net assets at#fithel to unitholders during the financial year waseollows:

International Fund Unhedged Fund Asia Fund European Fund Japan Fund International International International
Brands Fund Health Care Fund Technology Fund

2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Opening balance 6,866,724 8,834,114 49,069 26,243 2,360,126 2,8%4,9 234,627 369,625 483,441 812,327 452,493 683,683 15,230 23,558 39,239 63,470
Applications during the financial year 1,250,871 087,719 14,787 50,888 742,681 1,036,918 25,290 482,3 48,936 173,177 38,433 154,634 1,981 1,369 3,922 12,983
Redemptions during the financial year (1,499,740) 2,075,804) (15,987) (18,754) (516,883) (503,121) 3,489) (121,795) (219,527) (333,240) (139,245) (226) (4,411) (6,178) (12,381) (24,249)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
unitholders (174,044) (1,979,305) 2,032 (9,308) 14,406 (748,576 (26,774) (95,545) 65,640 (168,823) (2,988) (148)3 (30) (3,519) 3,906 (12,965)
Closing balance 6,443,811 6,866,724 49,901 49,069 2,600,330 2,260,1 149,724 234,627 378,490 483,441 348,693 452,493 12,770 15,230 34,686 39,239

Units Units Units Units Units Units Units Units Units Units Units Units Units Units Units Units

'000 '000 '000 '000 '000 '000 '000 '000 '000 '000 '000 '000 '000 '000 '000 '000
Opening balance 4,733,544 4,749,639 54,968 25,029 1,168,845 976,152 140,879 164,824 288,316 373,193 282,875 328,518 ,6087 22,201 44,872 56,546
Number of units issued during the financial year 4,002 1,149,213 17,099 49,279 364,791 378,595 25,67 38,987 26,288 84,614 23,200 77,318 2,167 1,285 2684, 11,880
Number of units redeemed during the financial year (951,713) (1,165,308) (18,368) (19,340) (269,474) 185(902) (55,459) (62,932) (116,567) (169,491) 983) (122,961) (5,018) (5,883) (13,573) (23,554)
Closing balance 4,575,833 4,733,544 53,699 54,968 1,264,162 1,268,8 101,092 140,879 198,037 288,316 222,154 282,875 14,752 17,603 35,567 44,872

Under AIFRS unitholders’ equity is disclosed agaility.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009 (cont)

Note 7 Distributions Paid and Payable

International Fund Unhedged Fund Asia Fund European Fund Japan Fund International International International
Brands Fund Health Care Fund Technology Fund
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Timing of distributions
The distributions were paid/payable as follows:
30 June final payable 1,415,026 501,330 524 402 220,301 403,031 8,899 475,9 55,964 - 44,357 15,085 393 815 3,685 1,559
Note 8 Receivables
International Fund Unhedged Fund Asia Fund European Fund Japan Fund International International International
Brands Fund Health Care Fund Technology Fund
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Unsettled trades 148 6,354 3 243 - 24 - 45 35 4,200 - - - - 376
Interest receivable 330 877 11 15 477 471 4 - 24 37 23 - 1 - 6 -
GST receivable 898 945 7 7 311 376 20 33 50 66 46 63 2 2 4 6
Dividends receivable 3,497 4,997 27 80 5,452 4,912 207 35 140 293 508 5 74 8 4 27 22
Dividend tax refund receivable 1,271 912 5 3 36 39 219 203 - - 125 148 14 11 5 2
Indian capital gains tax refund receivable 3,233 033, - - 10 10 - - - - - - - - - -
9,377 17,116 53 348 6,286 5,832 450 316 249 4,596 02 7 956 25 17 418 30

Proceeds on sale of investments are usually regtdigbveen two and five days after trade date. réstas usually received within three days of beiognue and receivable and dividends are usuatigived
within 50 days of the ex-dividend date.

Information relating to the ageing of receivablesZ009 is provided in Note 10.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009 (cont)

Note 9 Payables

International Fund Unhedged Fund Asia Fund European Fund Japan Fund International International International
Brands Fund Health Care Fund Technology Fund
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Unsettled trades - 240 643 251 1,488 4,908 2,174 3,511 - - - - - 772
Payable to unitholders - - 6,044 5,707 - - - - - - - - - - - -
Management and administration fees 10,245 9,732 66 63 3,683 3,692 205 325 555 653 520 629 14 17 47 53
10,245 9,972 6,753 6,021 5171 3,692 205 5,233 92,72 4,164 520 629 14 17 47 825

Payables on purchase of investments are usuatiytediveen two and five days after trade date.

Information relating to the registered schemes‘osxpe of payables to liquidity risk is providedNte 10.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009 (cont)

Note 10 Financial Risk Management
(a) Financial Risk Management Objectives, Policies anBrocesses

The registered schemes’ primary risks are relaidtié investment activities undertaken on its Hdiathe responsible entity. The risks that theesehs are exposed to include market risk
(including currency risk and price risk), credgkiand liquidity risk.

The responsible entity’s investment style:

e adopts a bottom-up, stock selection methodologyhith long-term capital growth is sought throughesting in undervalued securities across the world;
» seeks absolute returns and not returns relatis@yandex;

« utilises short selling of shares and indices (gaiy swaps and futures);

* invests excess funds in cash when undervaluedsstinot be found; and

e actively manages currency.

The registered schemes may also invest in fixagdast investments, although this is not a primavestment objective.
Derivatives (which include equity swaps and futyig® generally utilised for risk management puegaand to take opportunities to increase returns.régistered schemes do not enter or

trade derivatives for speculative purposes. Thaetping value of derivatives held by a registesedeme may not exceed 100% of the net asset vathatscheme. The underlying value
of long stocks and derivative contracts may noteeglc150% of the net asset value of that schemé. &abe registered schemes complied with its ithaeat mandate at 30 June 2009.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009 (cont)

Note 10 Financial Risk Management (cont)

(b) Investments at Fair Value and Derivatives Exposure

International Fund

2009 2008
Physical Net Exposure Physical Net Exposure
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Japan 1,340,992 1,208,869 1,347,082 1,347,082
Other Asia 1,410,558 1,410,558 1,319,980 1,284,974
Australia 1,741 1,741 - (122,076)
Europe - Euro 1,689,106 1,689,106 1,553,209 1,380,2
Europe — Other 95,348 30,973 116,540 116,540
North America 1,616,516 505,773 1,764,703 287,598
South America 602 602 763 (260,060)
Africa 134,379 20,794 28,994 28,994
6,289,242 4,868,416 6,131,271 4,043,284
Cash and accruals 1,570,463 2,991,289 1,229,639 17836
Total 7,859,705 7,859,705 7,360,910 7,360,910
Futures Notional Amounts 30 June 2009 (1,428,417)
Futures Notional Amounts 30 June 2008 (2,219,026)
Asia Fund
2009 2008
Physical Net Exposure Physical Net Exposure
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Other Asia 2,264,950 2,264,950 2,017,445 1,910,413
Europe — Euro - - - -
Europe — Other - - - -
North America - - - -
2,264,950 2,264,950 2,017,445 1,910,413

Cash and accruals 554,566 554,566 743,572 850,604
Total 2,819,516 2,819,516 2,761,017 2,761,017
Futures Notional Amounts 30 June 2009 -
Futures Notional Amounts 30 June 2008 (114,819)

Unhedged Fund

2009 2008
Physical Net Exposure Physical Net Exposure
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Japan 12,754 12,754 10,962 10,962
Other Asia 18,766 18,766 13,834 13,834
Australia 718 718 159 159
Europe — Euro 6,497 6,497 6,536 6,536
Europe — Other 414 414 926 926
North America 11,790 11,790 17,257 17,257
South America - - - -
Africa - - - -
50,939 50,939 49,674 49,674
Cash and accruals 6,186 6,186 5,470 5,470
Total 57,125 57,125 55,144 55,144
Futures Notional Amounts 30 June 2009 -
Futures Notional Amounts 30 June 2008 -
European Fund
2009 2008
Physical Net Exposure Physical Net Exposure
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Other Asia - - - -
Europe — Euro 118,097 118,097 197,110 166,871
Europe — Other 17,690 14,386 28,098 26,148
North America 144 144 1,561 1,561
135,931 132,627 226,769 194,580
Cash and accruals 22,447 25,751 18,722 50,911
Total 158,378 158,378 245,491 245,491
Futures Notional Amounts 30 June 2009 (3,327)
Futures Notional Amounts 30 June 2008 (33,774)
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Note 10 Financial Risk Management (cont)

Japan Fund
2009 2008
Physical Net Exposure Physical Net Exposure
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Japan 354,177 245,957 398,857 389,338
Other Asia 27,273 3,504 19,550 (35,635)
Europe — Euro - - - -
Europe — Other - - - -
North America - - - -
South America - N - -
381,450 249,461 418,407 353,703
Cash and accruals 55,484 187,473 64,602 129,306
Total 436,934 436,934 483,009 483,009
Futures Notional Amounts 30 June 2009 (131,033)
Futures Notional Amounts 30 June 2008 (71,045)
International Health Care Fund
2009 2008
Physical Net Exposure Physical Net Exposure
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Japan 192 192 513 513
Other Asia - - 283 283
Australia - (213) - -
Europe — Euro 2,863 2,863 2,437 2,437
Europe — Other 1,240 1,240 2,314 2,314
North America 6,033 5,713 7,100 6,699
South America - - 156 156
Africa - - - -
10,328 9,795 12,803 12,402
Cash and accruals 2,824 3,357 3,242 3,643
Total 13,152 13,152 16,045 16,045
Futures Notional Amounts 30 June 2009 (508)
Futures Notional Amounts 30 June 2008 (394)

International Brands Fund

2009 2008
Physical Net Exposure Physical Net Exposure
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Japan 37,224 37,224 57,322 57,322
Other Asia 85,427 81,260 96,553 82,464
Europe — Euro 117,147 117,147 149,380 127,310
Europe — Other 25,412 13,555 29,349 29,349
North America 21,541 13,551 30,319 30,319
South America 21,560 21,560 9,659 (215)
308,311 284,297 372,582 326,549
Cash and accruals 84,557 108,571 94,669 140,702
Total 392,868 392,868 467,251 467,251
Futures Notional Amounts 30 June 2009 (22,703)
Futures Notional Amounts 30 June 2008 (49,382)
International Technology Fund
2009 2008
Physical Net Exposure Physical Net Exposure
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Japan 3,293 2,843 6,400 6,400
Other Asia 10,269 10,269 10,834 10,835
Australia - - - -
Europe — Euro 5,449 5,449 5,844 5,844
Europe — Other 462 462 620 620
North America 8,504 7,072 7,199 2,409
South America - - - -
Africa - - 187 187
27,977 26,095 31,084 26,295
Cash and accruals 10,023 11,905 10,509 15,298
Total 38,000 38,000 41,593 41,593
Futures Notional Amounts 30 June 2009 (1,964)
Futures Notional Amounts 30 June 2008 (5,484)
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Note 10 Financial Risk Management (cont)
The “Physical” column above shows the locationhef investments.
The “Net Exposure” column above represents an apadion of each registered schemes’ exposure teements in the markets. This is calculated by ngkin adjustment to the
“physical” position, which is to subtract from tpéysical position, the principal notional amountaofy short (sold) and add any long (bought) deriegpositions in shares and shares
index futures. For example, if 5% of the Portfdiio a registered scheme was invested in Japathérg was a 2% short exposure to Nikkei futures et exposure column would show
3%. Conceivably the figure could show a negatixgosure which would indicate the Portfolio was stebrt the Japanese market.
(c) Market Risk
(i) Foreign Exchange Risk
Foreign exchange risk is the risk the fair valuéubure cash flows of financial instruments willdtuate because of changes in foreign exchange rate
The registered schemes operate internationallyaem@xposed to foreign exchange risk arising frogirig, selling and holding investments denomindtefdreign currencies.
Currency hedging is an integral part of the managenof currency risk. The Investment Manager pos#ia registered schemes’ portfolio in what it dads will be a stronger
currency(ies). For example, at 30 June 2009, Riatimternational Fund’s Australian Dollar currerexposure was 25.41%, Euro currency exposure wd® 24.and United States
Dollar currency exposure was 13.54%. This relayiaige exposure to the Australian Dollar helpedaifsome of the losses that occurred from thegi8iustralian Dollar.
The Investment Manager may use forward foreign axgh contracts, and futures and option contracfereign exchange rate contracts, to position #uygstered schemes’ portfolio in
the desired currencies. A currency exposure mdyeolged using a different currency from which thpasxre is maintained (for example, US dollar hedgag be used to hedge the
currency risk of holding investments in Hong Koradlars).
Where there have been major currency movementahere currencies are perceived to be over or uatlerd, the Investment Manager may look for investsi@hose operating
environment has been distorted by the currencyasisgb the search for undervalued stocks. Therg ewan be opportunities for stocks impacted byweetocurrency (for example,

export-related stocks).

In respect of the Platinum Unhedged Fund, them® isurrency management undertaken. The disposifida investments determines its currency expasure
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Note 10 Financial Risk Management (cont)

The table below summarises the registered schéamestment exposure at fair value to foreign exgeanisk:

International Fund

2009

Japan

Other Asia
Australia
Europe — Euro
Europe — Other
North America
South America
Africa

Total

2008

Japan

Other Asia
Australia
Europe — Euro
Europe — Other
North America
South America
Africa

Total

Asia Fund

2009

Other Asia
Australia
Europe - Euro
Europe - Other
North America
Total

Physical Bought Sold Net Exposure
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
1,590,714 242,443 (1,101,184) 731,973
1,525,383 161,772 - 1,687,155
556,425 1,752,756 (315,624) 1,993,557
1,767,363 1,059,219 (928,128) 1,898,454
47,836 381,594 (84,571) 344,859
2,343,689 732,317 (1,900,594) 1,175,412
602 - - 602
27,693 - - 27,693
7,859,705 4,330,101 (4,330,101) 7,859,705
Physical Bought Sold Net Exposure
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
1,690,986 239,077 (97,460) 1,832,603
1,346,270 1,163,741 (528,620) 1,981,391
345,588 664,920 (416,824) 593,684
1,576,962 172,519 (599,234) 1,150,247
127,913 - (165,190) (37,277)
2,272,428 1,466,136 (1,899,065) 1,839,499
763 - - 763
7,360,910 3,706,393 (3,706,393) 7,360,910
Physical Bought Sold Net Exposure
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
2,204,450 108,170 (211,025) 2,101,595
450,240 379,156 (267,000) 562,396
164,826 369,457 (378,758) 155,525
2,819,516 856,783 (856,783) 2,819,516
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Unhedged Fund

2009

Japan
Other Asia
Australia
Europare E
Europe — Other
North Agaer
South America
Africa
Total

2008

Japan
Other Asia
Australia
Europe e Eur
Europe — Other
Nortkedoa
South America
Africa
Total

European Fund

2009

Other Asia
Australia
Europe - Euro
Europe - Other
North America
Total

Physical Bought Sold Net Exposure
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
12,801 - - 12,801
15,892 - - 15,892
113, - - 7,113
6,497 - 6,497
414 - - 414
14,408 - 14,408
57,125 - 57,125
Physical Bought Sold Net Exposure
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
11,015 ° ° 11,015
13,077 - 13,077
4,312 - - 4,312
6,699 - - 6,699
926 - 926
19,115 - 19,115
55,144 - - 55,144
Physical Bought Sold Net Exposure
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
2,726 79,885 (33,700) 48,911
135,636 22,500 (79,885) 78,251
18,642 11,200 - 29,842
1,374 - - 1,374
158,378 113,585 (113,585) 158,378
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Note 10 Financial Risk Management (cont)

Asia Fund European Fund

2008 Physical Bought Sold Net Exposure 2008 Physical Bought Sold Net Exposure

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Other Asia 2,281,848 178,315 - 2,460,163 Other Asia - - - -
Australia 202,391 - (166,300) 36,091 Australia 1,709 49,424 (19,600) 31,533
Europe - Euro - - - - Europe - Euro 213,127 - (49,424) 163,703
Europe - Other - - - - Europe - Other 27,428 19,600 - 47,028
North America 276,778 166,300 (178,315) 264,763 North America 3,227 - - 3,227
Total 2,761,017 344,615 (344,615) 2,761,017 Total 245,491 69,024 (69,024) 245,491

Japan Fund International Brandsund

2009 Physical Bought Sold Net Exposure 2009 Physical Bought Sold Net Exposure

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Japan 381,755 34,731 (210,258) 206,228 Japan 51,969 117,9 (31,364) 38,516
Other Asia 23,242 77,901 - 101,143 Other Asia 92,614 32,593 37,503) 87,704
Australia 9,241 116,124 (55,741) 69,624 Australia 9,814 43, - 125,662
Europe - Euro - - - - Europe — Euro 161,356 - (84,819) 76,537
Europe - Other - - - - Europe - Other 22,128 - (1,046) 21,082
North America 22,696 68,567 (31,324) 59,939 North America 33,427 43,322 (54,942) 21,807
South America - - - - South America 21,560 - - 21,560
Total 436,934 297,323 (297,323) 436,934 Total 392,868 09,674 (209,674) 392,868
2008 Physical Bought Sold Net Exposure 2008 Physical Bought Sold Net Exposure

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Japan 449,391 36,197 (40,067) 445,521 Japan 98,999 21,53 (15,830) 104,701
Other Asia 18,101 40,628 (39,178) 19,551 Other Asia 101,395 8,7BH - 160,110
Australia 4,572 56,701 (58,300) 2,973 Australia 3,119 121,73 (93,400) 31,456
Europe - Euro - - - - Europe — Euro 193,483 - (86,571) 106,912
Europe - Other - - - - Europe - Other 24,377 - (1,064) 23,313
North America 10,945 56,707 (52,688) 14,964 North America 36,219 47,300 (52,419) 31,100
South America - - - - South America 9,659 - - 9,659
Total 483,009 190,233 (190,233) 483,009 Total 467,251 49,2B4 (249,284) 467,251
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Note 10 Financial Risk Management (cont)

International Health Care Fund

2009

Japan

Other Asia
Australia
Europe - Euro
Europe - Other
North America
South America
Africa

Total

2008

Japan

Other Asia
Australia
Europe - Euro
Europe - Other
North America
South America
Africa

Total

Physical Sold Net Exposure
$'000 $'000 $'000
188 2,414 (2,347) 255
545 4,990 (650) 4,885
3,131 1,468 - 4,599
1,240 - - 1,240
8,048 (5,875) 2,173
13,152 8,872 (8,872) 13,152
Physical Sold Net Exposure
$'000 $'000 $'000
1,455 4,472 (2,454) 3,473
283 - - 283
133 3,890 (1,600) 2,423
2,447 2,719 (878) 4,288
2,318 - - 2,318
9,253 2,478 (8,627) 3,104
156 - - 156
16,045 13,559 (13,559) 16,045

International&chnology Fund

2009

Japan
Other Asia
Australia
Europe — Euro
Europe - Other
North America
South America
Africa
Total

2008

Japan
Other Asia
Australia
Europe — Euro
Europe - Other
North America
South America
Africa
Total

Physical Bought Sold Net Exposure
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
3,969 - (1,497) 2,472
11,918 1,067 (2,923) 10,062
2,367 16,102 @oo 17,469
7,085 - (1,704) 5,381
12,661 1,000 11,045) 2,616
38,000 18,169 18,1(69) 38,000
Physical Bought Sold Net Exposure
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
8,441 6,000 (6,000) 8,441
12,316 6,042 (6,045) 12,313
1,628 13,565 0qo) 6,193
5,853 6,045 (6,042) 5,856
631 3,000 - 3,631
12,338 - 7,565) 4,773
386 - - 386
41,593 34,652 (34,652) 41,593

Forward foreign currency contracts and options amvérd currency contracts are adjusted againstRhgsical” column to arrive at a net exposure taheaurrency grouping. The
registered schemes generally utilise short dat@diéy maturities) currency agreements with higllicmating counterparties. The existing forwardrency maturity dates range from 15 to

77 days.

Foreign exchange risk sensitivity analysis

For Platinum International Fund, at 30 June 20@@| the Australian Dollar weakened/strengthened® against the Euro with all other variables heldstant, net assets attributable to
unitholders would have been A$211,078,170/A$172 @2 higher/lower (2008: A$165,136,461/A$135,110,hgher/lower). Similarly, had the Australian Dallweakened/strengthened
by 10% against the United States Dollar with alestvariables held constant, net assets attribeitetblunitholders would have been A$118,215,206/A%2®,652 higher/lower (2008:

A$132,168,152/A%$108,136,521 higher/lower).
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Note 10 Financial Risk Management (cont)

For Platinum Unhedged Fund, at 30 June 2009, had\tistralian Dollar weakened/strengthened by 10%nag the United States Dollar with all other vhkes held constant, net assets
attributable to unitholders would have been A$1,928/A$1,249,337 higher/lower (2008: A$1,564,7921280,275 higher/lower). Similarly, had the Ausaal Dollar
weakened/strengthened by 10% against the Japameseith all other variables held constant, nettasattributable to unitholders would have been A%2,555/A%$1,163,909 higher/lower
(2008: A$1,221,128/A$999,105 higher/lower).

For Platinum Asia Fund, at 30 June 2009, had tretrAlian Dollar weakened/strengthened by 10% ag#iesHong Kong Dollar with all other variables dhelonstant, net assets attributable
to unitholders would have been A$84,223,993/A$6@,982 higher/lower (2008: A$86,190,397/A%$70,519,4&her/lower). Similarly, had the Australian Daollaeakened/strengthened by
10% against the Thai Baht with all other variablesld constant, net assets attributable to unitlsldsould have been A$28,843,964/A%$23,599,606 hitgwer (2008:
A$25,639,155/A%$20,977,491 higher/lower).

For Platinum European Fund, at 30 June 2009, haditistralian Dollar weakened/strengthened by 10%nag the Euro with all other variables held constaet assets attributable to
unitholders would have been A$8,732,318/A$7,144 frigGer/lower (2008: A$17,849,237/A$14,603,743 kidlower).

For Platinum Japan Fund, at 30 June 2009, had tis&ralian Dollar weakened/strengthened by 10% ag#ie Japanese Yen with all other variables hefstant, net assets attributable to
unitholders would have been A$22,490,960/A$18,4943 ltigher/lower (2008: A$45,796,272/A$37,469,6 ghki/lower).

For Platinum International Brands Fund, at 30 JB@69, had the Australian Dollar weakened/strengitielny 10% against the Euro with all other varialiied constant, net assets
attributable to unitholders would have been A$8,320/A$6,971,270 higher/lower (2008: A$12,442,71%18,180,267 higher/lower). Similarly, had the Aaban Dollar
weakened/strengthened by 10% against the Japameseith all other variables held constant, nettasattributable to unitholders would have been 2%9,575/A%$3,501,471 higher/lower
(2008: A$11,042,373/A%9,034,668 higher/lower).

For Platinum International Health Care Fund, ati@fe 2009, had the Australian Dollar weakened/gthemed by 10% against the Euro with all otheraldes held constant, net assets
attributable to unitholders would have been A$518/8$418,518 higher/lower (2008: A$268,945/A$22@ Gvgher/lower). Similarly, had the Australian Dwllweakened/strengthened by
10% against the United States Dollar with all othariables held constant, net assets attributableairitholders would have been A$208,358/A%$170,41ghdr/lower (2008:
A$713,662/A$583,901 higher/lower).
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(ii)

For Platinum International Technology Fund, at 88eJ2009, had the Australian Dollar weakened/sthemgd by 10% against the Euro with all other \@eis held constant, net assets
attributable to unitholders would have been A$508/B$489,693 higher/lower (2008: A$567,241/A$464, Yigher/lower). Similarly, had the Australian Dwollweakened/strengthened
against the Taiwan Dollar by 10% with all otherightes held constant, net assets attributable ithalders would have been A$394,623/A$322,873 hitiineer (2008: A$476,550/A%
389,905 higher/lower).

A sensitivity of 10% has been selected as thisoissitlered reasonably possible given current ex@éhaages and the volatility observed both on a histbasis and possible future
movements.

The sensitivity analysis is based on the impadbadign currency movements on monetary assetsiahilities, held at reporting date, such as cashfanward contracts, as well as non-
monetary assets, such as equities.

The sensitivity analysis shows that the registagtemes are all materially affected by exchangemettvements (other things being equal) given thbailnature of the investments held.
Throughout 2008/2009, the Australian Dollar statedppreciate against major currencies and hamtercy hedging was undertaken to mitigate sontheofdverse impact on returns.

Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the possibility the fair valor future cash flows of financial instruments| Wiictuate because of changes in market intesgetr

The overwhelming majority of the registered schérfirancial assets and liabilities are non-interesaring. The registered schemes have a poliepiborrowing money, other than for
settlement of trades. Therefore, there is nolitgtExposure to interest rate risk.

Interest rate risk indirectly affects the registeeehemes because interest rate movements willtd@fevard points used in determining gains or éssen forward contracts. This is not
capable of precise estimation. The impact of @gerate movements on our investments is alsoapzthie of precise estimation.

At 30 June 2009 and 2008, if interest rates hadgdd by -/+ 100 basis points with all other varsbheld constant, the direct impact on interesivable would not be significant for any
of the registered schemes.
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Note 10 Financial Risk Management (cont)

(iif)

Price Risk

Price risk is the possibility the fair value ordte cash flows of investments will fluctuate beeao$ changes in market prices (other than thosgngrfrom interest rate risk or currency
risk). Price risk is caused by a range of factolnictv are outside the control of the registered w&® such as factors specific to the individuatlstoor its issuer, or factors affecting the
market in general, such as the recent deterioratigiobal financial markets.

Platinum’s stock selection process is core to tlmagement of price risk. Moreover, whilst we use BASCI to measure relative performance, risk in @aw is not solely relative
performance versus a benchmark - but also the pcbsy losing money (i.e. absolute returriBatinum adopts a thematic stock selection appr@achis referred to being an “active
manager”. Platinum seeks a broad range of invessmwemose business and growth prospects are benterwalued by the market. Accordingly, holdings acle of the registered schemes
vary considerably from the make-up of the indextivecfund managers such as Platinum seek to otdnpethe market as represented by an appropridexin

In addition, the registered schemes (other thatirela Unhedged Fund) may enter into short equitgsaand futures to protect against market movemektt80 June 2009, some of the
registered schemes maintained short positions sigaanious company specific stocks.

Price risk sensitivity analysis

Price risk exposure arises from the registeredrseleinvestment portfolio which comprises investisén securities. The effect on net assets ataitdatto unitholders due to a reasonably
possible change in market factors, as represented-B- 5% movement in the key regional equity inde indexes affecting the market that each registscheme invests in, with all other
variables held constant is indicated as follows:

For Platinum International Fund at 30 June 200BefJapanese Nikkei 225 index had increased/dextdns5% with all other variables held constarig #ould have increased/decreased
net assets attributable to unitholders by approteina$60,437,857 (2008: $67,354,082). Similarlythé German DAX index had increased/decreased byBBeall other variables held
constant, this would have increased/decreasedssetsaattributable to unitholders by approxima$dl§,906,441 (2008: $33,279,288).

For Platinum Unhedged Fund at 30 June 2009 if #padese Topix index had increased/decreased byi#¥%@lvother variables held constant, this woultid increased/decreased net

assets attributable to unitholders by approxima$dg7,723 (2008: $548,116). Similarly, if the UditStates S&P index had increased/decreased by $8&oalliother variables held
constant, this would have increased/decreasedssetsaattributable to unitholders by approxima®&ly3,545 (2008: $609,955).
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Note 10 Financial Risk Management (cont)

For Platinum Asia Fund at 30 June 2009 if the HEpgg Hang Seng had increased/decreased by 5% Iitkthar variables held constant, this would haweréased/decreased net assets
attributable to unitholders by approximately $388r71 (2008: $27,151,579). Similarly, if the That#aSET index had increased/decreased by 5% withttedr variables held constant, this
would have increased/decreased net assets atbiduataunitholders by approximately $12,979,4710@20511,544,584).

For Platinum European Fund at 30 June 2009 if ther@n DAX index had increased/decreased by 5%allithther variables held constant, this would hizweeased/decreased net assets
attributable to unitholders by approximately $3,08® (2008: $3,994,251). Similarly, if the FrencACindex had increased/decreased by 5% with abrottariables held constant, this
would have increased/decreased net assets atbibutaunitholders by approximately $1,734,058 @C§R,901,476).

For Platinum Japan Fund at 30 June 2009 if thengmgaTopix index had increased/decreased by 5%allitither variables held constant, this would henaeeased/decreased net assets
attributable to unitholders by approximately $12,203 (2008: $19,466,933).

For Platinum International Brands Fund at 30 JUW@9Af the German DAX index had increased/decreagesPbo with all other variables held constant, thauld have increased/decreased
net assets attributable to unitholders by approteme$2,577,773 (2008: $3,378,689). Similarly, ietFrench CAC index had increased/decreased by B86all other variables held
constant, this would have increased/decreasedssetsaattributable to unitholders by approxima$@y034,623 (2008: $1,921,285).

For Platinum International Health Care Fund at 88eJ2009 if the United States S&P index had ine@eéaecreased by 5% with all other variables heldstamt, this would have
increased/decreased net assets attributable tooldéts by approximately $272,200 (2008: $314,4@nilarly, if the French CAC index had increasedfetased by 5% with all other
variables held constant, this would have increaeiéased net assets attributable to unitholdeappsoximately $45,120 (2008: $38,401).

For Platinum International Technology Fund at 3@eJ2009 if the United States S&P index had incrdaeereased by 5% with all other variables heldstant, this would have
increased/decreased net assets attributable teolders by approximately $447,154 (2008: $152,83ilarly, if the German DAX index had increasestitbased by 5% with all other
variables held constant, this would have increai=miéased net assets attributable to unitholdeappryoximately $221,530 (2008: $160,317).

A sensitivity of 5% has been selected as this msiciered reasonably possible. However, given thetility of the markets, increases or decreaseatgrehan this are possible.

Note that the above analysis is based on the assumtpat the registered schemes’ stocks movedairetation with the respective index or indiceseTidex or indices provided above is a
reference point only. Actual movements in stockgsimay vary significantly to movements in the inde

The price risk for any unlisted securities is imenal in terms of the possible impact on net assttdbutable to unitholders. It has not been ideldi in the sensitivity analysis.

30



Platinum International Fund

Platinum Unhedged Fund

Platinum Asia Fund

Platinum European Fund

Platinum Japan Fund

Platinum International Brands Fund
Platinum International Health Care Fund
Platinum International Technology Fund

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009 (cont)

Note 10 Financial Risk Management (cont)
The above sensitivity analysis for price risk isapresentative of the market exposure for the t@gid schemes because Platinum does not invesfdrgnce to the weighting or inclusion
of a stock in specific index. An investment managetstyle where the composition of the portfoliobis reference to global share index weightings aften referred to as “index

managers”. Index managers try to match a partiéntx by investing in securities that are repres@are of that index. For example, if BHP Billitdiimited made up 10% of the S&P/ASX
200 index, the investment manager would have 10%eofunds portfolio invested in BHP Billiton Linail and aim to maintain the weighting.

(d) Credit Risk
Credit risk relates to the risk of a counterpagfadlting on a financial obligation resulting ifoss to a registered scheme (typically "non-equitydncial instruments).

The exposure to credit risk for futures, equity gsyaand forward currency contracts is any unredl®fit, margins and collateral paid on the posisi (the money a registered scheme
would lose if the counterparty defaulted) at rejpgrdate.

The table below shows the registered schemes apantg credit risk exposure by credit ratings.

Rating International Fund Unhedged Fund Asia Fund European Fund Japan Fund International International International
Brands Fund Health Care Fund Technology Fund
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 10} $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
AA [ Stable / A-1+ 308,910 108,441 - 1,856 170,916 448,968 - 9,603 - 8 35,917 33,358 1,428 1,690 - 293,
AA- | Stable / A-1+ - 799,376 - 6,465 - 282,113 - 3,683 - 51,408 - 53,839 - 1,363 - 6,489
AA- [ Negative / A-1+ - 228,251 - - 14,258 41,134 - 6,672 - 17,638 4,853 10,416 - 382 - 1,200
A+ / Stable / A-1 1,040,818 - 6,189 - 376,207 - , 723 - 45,070 - 44,762 - 1,375 - 9,150
A+ / Negative / A-1 - 144,623 - - - - - - - - - @6 - - - 166
A/ Stable / A-1 246,604 - 2,233 - 14,228 - - - ,2BD - 1,559 - 74 - 673
A/ Negative / A-1 76,206 - - - 4,816 - - - 4,596 - 1,457 - - - 363 -
1,672,538 1,280,691 8,422 8,321 580,425 772,215 3,742 19,958 61,916 69,054 88,548 99,659 2,877 53,43 10,186 11,154

(Source: Platinum and Standard & Poor’s)

31



Platinum International Fund

Platinum Unhedged Fund

Platinum Asia Fund

Platinum European Fund

Platinum Japan Fund

Platinum International Brands Fund
Platinum International Health Care Fund
Platinum International Technology Fund

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009 (cont)

Note 10 Financial Risk Management (cont)
The Investment Manager regularly monitors the tegisl schemes’ credit risk exposure to countegmréind seeks to manage the risk by spreading exposer a number of
counterparties, by signing standard Internatioved % and Derivatives Association (ISDA) master agrent and net settlement contracts, employing tap-symmetrical margining of
unrealised profits and losses and by controllirgdbration of contracts to be short-term.

Transactions in listed securities and investmeeiselly, are only entered into with approved brekPayment is only made once a broker has recsmedrities and delivery of securities
sold only occurs once the broker receives payment.

Ageing analysis

For Platinum International Fund, the ageing analgdireceivables at 30 June 2009 is $2,941,848)(68/s) (2008: $13,094,613), $785,921 (31-60 dé3RYP8: $453,616), $2,390,822
(61-90 days) (2008: $278,675) and $3,260,527 (20/5)d(2008: $3,288,774). The amounts 61 days aadare past due but no receivables are impaired.

For Platinum Unhedged Fund, the ageing analysieadivables at 30 June 2009 is $26,472 (0-30 dag€)8: $340,882), $24,242 (31-60 days) (2008: $3,38nil (61-90 days) (2008:
$3,050) and $1,953 (90+ days) (2008: $97). The atsdsl days and over are past due but no reces/abdeimpaired.

For Platinum Asia Fund, the ageing analysis of ikat®#es at 30 June 2009 is $4,392,383 (0-30 d8&)&: $5,823,497), $359,991 (31-60 days) (2008),$b1,489,493 (61-90 days)
(2008: $nil) and $45,795 (90+ days) (2008: $9,63Re amounts 61 days and over are past due betedvables are impaired.

For Platinum European Fund, the ageing analysiecdivables at 30 June 2009 is $215,324 (0-30 d2g§8: $141,708), $160,089 (31-60 days) (2008.40D, $33,051 (61-90 days)
(2008: $5,314) and $40,779 (90+ days) (2008: $99,4Bhe amounts 61 days and over are past dueotngiceivables are impaired.

32



Platinum International Fund

Platinum Unhedged Fund

Platinum Asia Fund

Platinum European Fund

Platinum Japan Fund

Platinum International Brands Fund
Platinum International Health Care Fund
Platinum International Technology Fund

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009 (cont)

Note 10 Financial Risk Management (cont)

For Platinum Japan Fund, the ageing analysis afivables at 30 June 2009 is $108,905 (0-30 day¥)8:2%$4,301,897), $nil (31-60 days) (2008: $106)2%nil (61-90 days) (2008:
$186,992) and $139,103 (90+ days) (2008: $nil). dimeunts 61 days and over are past due but novadtes are impaired.

For Platinum International Brands Fund, the ageinalysis of receivables at 30 June 2009 is $513B3® days) (2008: $807,457), $59,585 (31-60 d&3@)8: $55,190), $50,631 (61-90
days) (2008: $19,099) and $78,953 (90+ days) (2808;984). The amounts 61 days and over are pagbuino receivables are impaired.

For Platinum International Heath Care Fund, thergganalysis of receivables at 30 June 2009 is8k7(0-30 days) (2008: $6,331), $1,816 (31-60 d&3@)D8: $nil), $4,613 (61-90 days)
(2008: $1,517) and $12,307 (90+ days) (2008: $9,2A¢ amounts 61 days and over are past due hicedvables are impaired.

For Platinum International Technology Fund, theiag@nalysis of receivables at 30 June 2009 is £3®6(0-30 days) (2008: $17,858), $3,701 (31-6GH&3008: $2,292), $19,303 (61-
90 days) (2008: $9,523) and $7,224 (90+ days) (2658). The amounts 61 days and over are pastutugotreceivables are impaired.

(e) Liquidity Risk

The registered schemes are exposed to cash redempfiredeemable units. It holds investmentsahatraded on an active market and if necessapgetban be readily disposed.

Contractual maturity analysis

The amounts below represent the contractual matafifinancial liabilities. Note that net assettributable to unitholders is only included in theturity analysis below because under
AIFRS unitholders equity is classified as a lighilFor management purposes, net assets attrieubinitholders, is not an operating liability.

For Platinum International Fund at 30 June 200%, ¢bntractual maturity for amounts payable withimm8nths for unsettled trades is $nil (2008: $0.3ion), management and

administration fees payable $10.2 million (2008:7$&illion), unitholders’ distribution payable $13.0 million (2008: $501.3 million) and net assatsibutable to unitholders $6.4 billion
(2008: $6.4 hillion). Platinum International Funastsufficient funds to cover its operating liaiBkt as the value of assets realisable in one ydas®is $7.9 billion (2008: $7.3 billion).
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Note 10 Financial Risk Management (cont)

For Platinum Unhedged Fund at 30 June 2009, thiaminal maturity for amounts payable within 3 nienfor unsettled trades is $0.6 million (2008: $®iBion), payables to unitholders
$6.0 million (2008: $5.7 million), management amhingnistration fees payable $0.07 million (2008:G8million), unitholders’ distribution payable $0n3illion (2008: $0.4 million) and
net assets attributable to unitholders $49.9 mil(@008: $49.1 million). Platinum Unhedged Fund safficient funds to cover its operating liabilgias the value of assets realisable in one
year or less is $57.2 million (2008: $55.5 million)

For Platinum Asia Fund at 30 June 2009, the conutahenaturity for amounts payable within 3 montbs dinsettled trades is $1.5 million (2008: $nilgmagement and administration fees
payable $3.7 million (2008: $3.7 million), unitheld’ distribution payable $220.3 million (2008: $40 million) and net assets attributable to unidleos $2.6 billion (2008: $2.4 billion).
Platinum Asia Fund has sufficient funds to coveiperating liabilities as the value of assetdsehle in one year or less is $2.8 billion (2008:8%illion).

For Platinum European Fund at 30 June 2009, theaminal maturity for amounts payable within 3 ntenfor unsettled trades is $nil (2008: $4.9 milliomanagement and administration
fees payable $0.2 million (2008: $0.3 million), thwilders’ distribution payable $8.9 million (20085.9 million) and net assets attributable to uddbos $149.7 million (2008: $234.6
million). Platinum European Fund has sufficientdario cover its operating liabilities as the vat@i@ssets realisable in one year or less is $158l®n (2008: $245.8 million).

For Platinum Japan Fund at 30 June 2009, the ainflamaturity for amounts payable within 3 monfbs unsettled trades is $2.2 million (2008: $3.Slion), management and
administration fees payable is $0.6 million (2068:7 million), unitholders’ distribution payable &5 million (2008: $nil) and net assets attribugatd unitholders $378.5 million (2008:
$483.4 million). Platinum Japan Fund has sufficfentds to cover its operating liabilities as théuesof assets realisable in one year or less i3 24@illion (2008: $487.6 million).

For Platinum International Brands Fund at 30 JUd@92 the contractual maturity for amounts payakitbiw3 months for management and administratias fegayable $0.5 million (2008:
$0.6 million), unitholders’ distribution payable 44 million (2008: $15.1 million) and net assetsilaitable to unitholders $348.7 million (2008: £4% million). Platinum International
Brands Fund has sufficient funds to cover its ojiegdiabilities as the value of assets realisablene year or less is $393.5 million (2008: $468ikion).

For Platinum International Health Care Fund at @0J2009, the contractual maturity for amounts pkeyaithin 3 months for management and adminisirefees payable is $0.01 million
(2008: $0.02 million), unitholders’ distribution yeble $0.4 million (2008: $0.8 million) and net efssattributable to unitholders $12.8 million (206&5.2 million). Platinum International
Health Care Fund has sufficient funds to coveojisrating liabilities as the value of assets rabl&sin one year or less is $13.2 million (20085.&1million).

For Platinum International Technology Fund at 38eJ2009, the contractual maturity for amounts plyatithin 3 months for unsettled trades is $nillioil (2008: $0.8 million),
management and administration fees payable $0.06m({2008: $0.05 million), unitholders’ distribon payable $3.7 million (2008: $1.6 million) andtrassets attributable to unitholders
$34.7 million (2008: $39.2 million). Platinum Intetional Technology Fund has sufficient funds teecats operating liabilities as the value of assetlisable in one year or less is $38.4
million (2008: $41.2 million).
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Note 10 Financial Risk Management (cont)
Assets realisable in one year or less includegiequforeign currency contracts, derivatives aashcand cash equivalents.
The amounts below represent the contractual matifriderivative outflows.

For Platinum International Fund at 30 June 2008freactual maturity for settlement of derivative tratual outflows is $29.4 million (2008: $1.2 nul) for amounts payable within three
months. At 30 June 2009, there are no other canthamounts due or payable after three months.

For Platinum Asia Fund at 30 June 2009, contrachatlrity for settlement of derivative contractoatflows is $nil (2008: $0.7 million) for amountsyable within three months. At 30
June 2009, there are no contractual amounts dpayable after three months.

For Platinum European Fund at 30 June 2009, cdoabmaturity for settlement of derivative contradtoutflows is $3,472 (2008: $48,845) for amoyragable within three months. At 30
June 2009, there are no other contractual amourt®dpayable after three months.

For Platinum Japan Fund at 30 June 2009, contlatiaiarity for settlement of derivative contracteaitflows is $2.9 million (2008: $nil) for amountgayable within three months. At 30
June 2009, there are no other contractual amourt®dpayable after three months.

For Platinum International Brands Fund at 30 Jub@92 contractual maturity for settlement of derivatcontractual outflows is $1.3 million (2008: §rfor amounts payable within three
months. At 30 June 2009, there are no other canthamounts due or payable after three months.

For Platinum International Health Care Fund at 36eJ2009, contractual maturity for settlement aivdgive contractual outflows is $32,467 (2008: 3#85) for amounts payable within
three months. At 30 June 2009, there are no oth@ractual amounts due or payable after three rsonth

For Platinum International Technology Fund at 30eJA009, contractual maturity for settlement ofiggive contractual outflows is $22,967 (2008: $ifidr amounts payable within three
months. At 30 June 2009, there are no other canthamounts due or payable after three months.

Except short equity swaps and futures, the maxiroapital risk resulting from financial instrumentsdetermined by the fair value of financial instants. Potential losses from equity
swaps and futures are limited to available capital.
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Note 10 Financial Risk Management (cont)

The registered schemes are exposed to daily caempions. If necessary, investments may be rehtisecover these redemptions, as they are genaedlyily convertible to cash if
necessary. The risk management guidelines adaptedesigned to minimise liquidity risk through:

« ensuring that there is no significant exposurdligiuid or thinly traded financial instruments; and

- applying limits to ensure there is no concentratibliquidity risk to a particular counterparty mrarket.

The registered schemes prepare daily cash foremadtmaintain sufficient cash to meet normal opegatquirements. The registered schemes haveieymfinot borrowing money, other
than on a short term basis for settlement, tradimdjlike purposes.

(f) Fair Value Estimation
Please refer to Note 2 (c).
(g) Capital Risk Management

The responsible entity manages the registered sediamat assets attributable to unitholders as alpibtwithstanding net assets attributable tohahiters are classified as a liability. The
amount of net assets attributable to unitholdensotenge on a daily basis as the registered schemaesibject to daily applications and redemptairtie discretion of unitholders.

The responsible entity is required to hold an Aal&n Financial Services License (AFSL). As a holofean AFSL, the Australian Securities and InvesiimCommission (ASIC) requires
the responsible entity to:
+ hold at least $5 million Net Tangible Assets inpesst of its managed investments and custody serpicevided to the registered schemes;
« have Adjusted Surplus Liquid Funds (“ASLF") of:
o $50,000; plus
0 5% of adjusted liabilities between $1 million artD$ million; plus

o 0.5% of adjusted liabilities for any amount of aigd liabilities exceeding $100 million,
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Note 10 Financial Risk Management (cont)

(h) Capital Risk Management (cont)
up to a maximum ASLF of $100 million.

+ have at least $50,000 in Surplus Liquid Funds (“3l(Fe. its own funds in liquid form).

The responsible entity has complied with all exédlgnimposed requirements to hold an AFSL durirg fihancial year.

Note 11 Key Management Personnel Disclosure

AASB 124:Related Party Disclosuredefines key management personnel as “personsdrauihority and responsibility for planning, diregtand controlling activities of the entity”. Tloaly
employees that have this authority and resportsilaitie the Directors of Platinum Investment Manageiiimited.

Directors
The following persons were Directors of Platinumdstment Management Limited during the whole offih@ncial year and up to the date of this report:

K Neilson
A Clifford
M Halstead

There are no other key management personnel withitnum Investment Management Limited.

Key management personnel compensation

The Directors (K Neilson, A Clifford and M Halstdaare all employees of Platinum Investment Managerhanited, and are not compensated by the regidtschemes. AASB 124 requires
compensation provided by the registered schemem drehalf of the registered schemes to be disclogddtinum Investment Management Limited is ateglgoarty of the three Directors,
because the Directors are Directors of Platinunestment Management Limited which provides investmgamagement services to the registered schemgmrtion of the compensation paid
by Platinum Investment Management Limited to itgpkayees is in relation to managing the affairsh tegistered schemes. Platinum Investment Managtiehimited has not made any
determination as to what proportion of its empleyemmpensation relates to the registered scheRianum Investment Management Limited paid: K Bl&il a salary of $313,756 (2008:
$313,132) and superannuation of $99,989 (2008:9899;, A Clifford a salary of $313,747 (2008:$ 313)) and superannuation of $49,997 (2008: $49,9d%talstead a salary of $263,756
(2008: $313,130) and superannuation of $99,98982649,999).
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Note 11 Key Management Personnel Disclosure (cont)

Platinum Investment Management Limited providedddditional long service leave as follows: K Neflsgl2,753 (2008:$3,854), A Clifford $12,926 (2088;656) and M Halstead $10,339
(2008: $3,932) and provided for an increase/(deseea annual leave as follows: K Neilson ($1,2€2008: ($18,642)), A Clifford ($17,213) (2008: $82) and M Halstead ($3,803) (2008:
(%$8,266)).

Ownership interest disclosure relating to key managment personnel and their related parties
All related party transactions are conducted omadbicommercial terms and conditions.

Units held during the year by the key managemerstqmmel are:

K Neilson

Platinum International Fund — units held at 1 2MOY8: 22,973,205.20 (1 July 2007: 15,519,747.44itswacquired during the year: 24,179,945.41 (208:77,453,457.79), units disposed of
during the year: 442,078.02 (2007/08: nil), uniédhat 30 June 2009: 46,711,072.59 (30 June 2()873,205.20). Platinum Unhedged Fund — units el July 2008: 17,491,873.29 (1 July
2007: 4,054,807.27), units acquired during the :y23y070,592.94 (2007/08: 26,164,118.40), unitpaked of during the year: 12,782,277.14 (2007/@87247,052.38), units held at 30 June
2009: 17,780,189.09 (30 June 2008: 17,491,873R8)inum Asia Fund — units held at 1 July 2008068,287.89 (1 July 2007: 7,734,699.91), units aeguduring the year: 12,264,984.89
(2007/08: 8,332,587.98), units disposed of durmgytear: nil (2007/08: nil), units held at 30 J@&0©9: 28,332,272.78 (30 June 2008: 16,067,287R8)inum European Fund — units held at 1
July 2008: 3,399,766.77 (1 July 2007: 3,301,42Q.88its acquired during the year: 9,772,596.35 7208 98,346.44), units disposed of during the ye&(2007/08: nil), units held at 30 June

2009: 13,172,363.12 (30 June 2008: 3,399,766.7@)inBm Japan Fund — units held at 1 July 20081 B3852.89 (1 July 2007: 6,561,378.62), units aegliluring the year: 9,358,295.22
(2007/08: 3,256,584.27), units disposed of durmgytear: nil (2007/08: nil), units held at 30 J@0€9: 19,176,258.11 (30 June 2008: 9,817,962.88)nBm International Brands Fund — units
held at 1 July 2008: 956,488.29 (1 July 2007: 935,98), units acquired during the year: 126,564Z®7/08: 40,756.71), units disposed of duringytsar: nil (2007/08: nil), units held at 30

June 2009: 1,083,052.82 (30 June 2008: 956,4882&inum International Health Care Fund — unékikat 1 July 2008: 6,780,858.39 (1 July 2007: 6,880.00), units acquired during the
year: 253,417.35 (2007/08: 394,828.39), units disdoof during the year: nil (2007/08: nil), unitsidat 30 June 2009:; 7,034,275.74 (30 June 200808858.39). Platinum International

Technology Fund — units held at 1 July 2008: 6,449,11 (1 July 2007: 1,135,998.51), units acqudedng the year: 655,564.51 (2007/08: 4,979,450.60its disposed of during the year:

303,645.39 (2007/08: nil), units held at 30 JuneX®,467,368.23 (30 June 2008: 6,115,449.11).
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Note 11 Key Management Personnel Disclosure (cont)

Ownership interest disclosure relating to key managment personnel and their related parties (cont)

A Clifford

Platinum International Fund — units held at 1 0W8: 447,853.11 (1 July 2007: nil), units acquideding the year: 1,617,913.54 (2007/08: 447,853.adits disposed of during the year:
442,078.02 (2007/08: nil), units held at 30 Juné2a,623,688.63 (30 June 2008: 447,853.11). Riatiinhedged Fund — units held at 1 July 2008:Inilly 2007: nil), units acquired during
the year: 12,782,277.14 (2007/08: 12,727,052.38}s wlisposed of during the year: 12,782,277.197208: 12,727,052.38), units held at 30 June 260930 June 2008: nil). Platinum Asia
Fund — units held at 1 July 2008: 327,686.31 (¥ 2007: 276,403.25), units acquired during the y2d#92,703.41(2007/08: 51,283.06), units dispaseduring the year: nil (2007/08: nil),
units held at 30 June 2009: 2,920,389.72 (30 JW¥8:2327,686.31). Platinum European Fund — unitd be1 July 2008: 4,649.41 (1 July 2007: nil), taracquired during the year: nil
(2007/08: 4,649.41), units disposed of during teary nil (2007/08: nil), units held at 30 June 208%49.41 (30 June 2008: 4,649.41). Platinum Japard — units held at 1 July 2008:
1,066,686.49 (1 July 2007: 1,062,002.43), unitsuaed during the year: 1,638,269.99 (2007/08: 4,868¢ units disposed of during the year: nil (2Q87/nil) units held at 30 June 2009:
2,704,956.48 (30 June 2008: 1,066,686.49). Platimiernational Brands Fund — units held at 1 JAWQ& 5,015.34 (1 July 2007: nil), units acquiredimniy the year: nil (2007/08: 5,015.34),
units disposed of during the year: nil (2007/08}, ninits held at 30 June 2009: 5,015.34 (30 JW8825,015.34). Platinum International Health CAwed — units held at 1 July 2008: 10,071.29
(1 July 2007: nil), units acquired during the yeat:(2007/08: 10,071.29), units disposed of duttimg year: nil (2007/08: nil), units held at 30 d&009: 10,071.29 (30 June 2008: 10,071.29).
Platinum International Technology Fund — units held July 2008: 404,107.46 (1 July 2007: 87,570.@6its acquired during the year: nil (2007/086%P8.21), units disposed of during the
year: 303,645.39 (2007/08: nil), units held at 80eJ2009: 100,462.07 (30 June 2008: 404,107.46).
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Note 11 Key Management Personnel Disclosure (cont)

Ownership interest disclosure relating to key managment personnel and their related parties (cont)

M Halstead

Platinum International Fund — units held at 1 R0Y8: 1,464,203.45 (1 July 2007: 637,246.45), suaitquired during the year: 222,841.16 (2007/08;%7.00), units disposed of during the
year: 442,078.02 (2007/08: nil), units held at 86eJ2009: 1,244,966.59 (30 June 2008: 1,464,203A4&num Unhedged Fund — units held at 1 July828@4,801.06 (1 July 2007: nil), units
acquired during the year: 12,791,126.02 (2007/@8571,853.44), units disposed of during the yeas782,277.14 (2007/08: 12,727,052.38), units hel@0aJune 2009: 853,649.94 (30 June
2008: 844,801.06). Platinum Asia Fund — units teld July 2008: 934,069.70 (1 July 2007: 465,393.64its acquired during the year: 78,591.77 (2087A68,676.06), units disposed of
during the year: nil (2007/08: nil), units held 2@ June 2009: 1,012,661.47 (30 June 2008: 934,069P1atinum European Fund — units held at 1 J@98 462,508.26 (1 July 2007:
271,135.78), units acquired during the year: 27,0%82007/08: 191,372.48), units disposed of duthng year: nil (2007/08: nil), units held at 30 du2009: 489,666.35 (30 June 2008:
462,508.26). Platinum Japan Fund — units held atlyl 2008: 764,477.58 (1 July 2007: 574,152.83jkswuacquired during the year: 111,964.26 (20071@8,324.75), units disposed of during
the year: nil (2007/08: nil), units held at 30 JW09: 876,441.84 (30 June 2008: 764,477.58). rRiatiInternational Brands Fund — units held at ¥ 2008:; 342,562.12 (1 July 2007:
326,649.81), units acquired during the year: 428162007/08: 15,912.31), units disposed of dutimg year: nil (2007/08: nil), units held at 30 JW2@0D9: 385,378.74 (30 June 2008:
342,562.12). Platinum International Health Cared~drunits held at 1 July 2008: nil (1 July 2007),ninits acquired during the year: nil (2007/08;d71.29), units disposed of during the year:
nil (2007/08: nil), units held at 30 June 2009:01A1,.29 (30 June 2008: 10,071.29). Platinum Int@nat Technology Fund — units held at 1 July 20883,054.92 (1 July 2007: nil), units
acquired during the year: nil (2007/08: 313,054, @R)ts disposed of during the year: 303,645.3®7208: nil), units held at 30 June 2009: 9,409 3B June 2008: 313,054.92).

Service Agreements
The Directors do not have service agreements egsatte employees of Platinum Investment Managetierited.

Related parties
Disclosures relating to manager’s fees payabldatriem Investment Management Limited, a relatedypare set out in note 12.

Two of the Directors, Messrs Neilson and Halstead,also Directors of Platinum Asset Managemenitkiin(listed holding company of Platinum Investmitainagement Limited). The

remuneration paid by Platinum Investment Managerainited to these Directors has been disclosed ebBlatinum Investment Management Limited has raderany determination as to
what proportion of the Directors compensation eddb Platinum Asset Management Limited.
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Note 12 Related Parties

Responsible Entity
Platinum Investment Management Limited ABN 25 063 506 AFSL 221935 is the responsible entity ofrégistered schemes.

Responsible Entity Fees
Fees paid by the registered schemes include maragdéees (calculated at 1.44% per annum inclusi @S of the registered schemes’ net asset valdgpapable monthly) and administration
fees (calculated at 0.10 % per annum inclusive T @f the registered schemes’ net asset value ayabfe monthly). The fees exclusive of GST areodews:

International Fund Unhedged Fund Asia Fund European Fund Japan Fund International International International
Brands Fund Health Care Fund Technology Fund
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
Fees for the year paid by the registered schemgeto
responsible entity 109,838,009 128,810,478 774,916 825,060 35,674,52@6,141,882 2,883,753 4,845,057 6,800,047 9,907,9676,198,056 9,103,897 238,062 310,641 543,821 860,059
Aggregate amounts payable by the registered schatmes
reporting date 10,245,509 9,732,307 65,922 62,501 3,683,298 0682, 204,726 324,336 555,171 652,774 519,551 628,541 14,096 17,819 47,435 52,386
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Note 13 Segment Information

Business segment
The registered schemes operate solely in the sofanvestment management within Australia.

Geographical exposures
While the registered schemes operate from Austoalia (the geographical segment), they have investraxposures in different countries. The geog@jatiations of those exposures are
outlined below.

International Fund Asia Ex Euro Other North South
2009 Japan Japan Europe Europe America America Africa Australia Total

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Segment Revenue 624,331 64,248 (158,471) (52,312) 878,367 (5,728) 60 8 34,520 1,385,815
Segment Result 619,439 57,074 (170,603) (52,447) 869,070 (5,730) 53 5 (76,374) 1,240,982
Segment Assets 1,586,229 1,590,401 1,768,622 67,663 2,185,940 607 153,941 515,679 7,869,082
Segment Liabilities - - - - - - - 1,425,271 1,425,271
2008
Segment Revenue (589,959) (121,507) (394,494) (125,404) (174,810) 498 (16,111) 98,386 (1,318,407)
Segment Result (595,457) (126,685) (404,386) (126,410) (183,479) 478 (16,174) (30,862) (1,477,975)
Segment Assets 1,697,489 1,386,711 1,589,995 127,388 2,382,660 426,3 28,994 158,447 7,378,026
Segment Liabilities - 2,233 450 - (6,740) - - 515,359 511,302
Unhedged Fund
2009
Segment Revenue 2,964 1,923 (137) 123 (1,581) - 61 262 3,615
Segment Result 2,915 1,833 (183) 121 (1,661) - 61 (530) 2,556
Segment Assets 12,803 18,786 6,502 414 11,802 - - 6,871 57,178
Segment Liabilities - 643 - - - 6,634 7,277
2008
Segment Revenue (1,840) 198 (2,182) (915) (4,394) - - 1,344 (7,789)
Segment Result (1,882) 135 (2,230) (925) (4,510) - - 506 (8,906)
Segment Assets 11,261 14,996 6,703 926 17,272 - - 4,334 55,492
Segment Liabilities 137 114 - - - - - 6,172 6,423
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Note 13 Segment Information (cont)

Asia Fund Asia Ex
Japan
2009 $000
Segment Revenue 207,069
Segment Result 195,702
Segment Assets 2,391,994
Segment Liabilities 1,488
2008
Segment Revenue (392,474)
Segment Result (401,361)
Segment Assets 2,527,383
Segment Liabilities (16)

European Fund
2009

Segment Revenue
Segment Result
Segment Assets
Segment Liabilities

2008

Segment Revenue
Segment Result
Segment Assets
Segment Liabilities

Euro
Europe
$'000

(11,195)
(12,414)
135,976

(72,512)

(74,148)

214,972
5,525

Other
Europe
$'000

(1,108)
(1,224)
20,470

(9,811)
(9,990)
27,512

(616)

North
America
$'000

69,333
69,296
9,218

89,197

89,116

42,760
16

(1,395)
(1,395)
(362)

(1,126)
(1,141)
3,229

43

Australia
$'000

6,295
(30,291)
424,590

223,984

13,229
(33,300)
196,706

406,723

54
(2,842)
2,744
9,104

529
(4,319)

6,271

Total
$'000

282,697

234,707

2,825,802
225,472

(290,048)
(345,545)
2,766,849
406,723

(13,644)
(17,875)
158,828
9,104

(82,920)
(89,598)
245,807

11,180
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Note 13 Segment Information (cont)

Japan Fund

Japan
2009 $000
Segment Revenue 137,015
Segment Result 135,744
Segment Assets 380,120
Segment Liabilities 2,177
2008
Segment Revenue (155,001)
Segment Result (156,870)
Segment Assets 455,162
Segment Liabilities 3,511
International Brands Fund
2009
Segment Revenue 19,562
Segment Result 19,359
Segment Assets 51,969
Segment Liabilities -
2008
Segment Revenue (34,191)
Segment Result (34,603)

Segment Assets 98,999
Segment Liabilities -

Asia Ex
Japan
$'000

(2,926)
(3,062)
23,055

(990)
(1,060)
21,352

21,434
20,939
92,775

(27,841)
(28,362)
103,136

Euro
Europe
$'000

(9,974)
(10,935)
157,874

(29,604)
(30,810)
190,280

Other
Europe
$'000

(6,816)
(6,886)
25,365

(13,091)
(13,177)
29,420

44

North
America
$'000

(4,418)
(4,461)
22,695

(1,290)
(1,321)
10,875

17,633
17,488
32,881

(10,276)
(10,438)
36,264

South
America
$'000

7,592
7,527
21,560

(4)003
(4)038
9,992

Australia
$'000

207
(6,617)
11,313

56,516

342
(9,572)
216
653

107
(6,123)
11,146

44,877

274
(8,835)

15,714

Total
$'000

129,878
121,604
437,183
58,693

(156,939)

(168,823)
487,605
4,164

49,538
41,369
93,530

44,877

(118,732)
(130,263)
2088,
15,714
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Note 13 Segment Information (cont)

International Health Care Fund Asia Ex
Japan Japan
2009 $'000 $'000
Segment Revenue 564 a7
Segment Result 563 7)
Segment Assets 188 -
Segment Liabilities -
2008
Segment Revenue 124 126
Segment Result 120 125
Segment Assets 1,455 283
Segment Liabilities - -
International Technology Fund
2009
Segment Revenue 2,138 2,664
Segment Result 2,124 2,595
Segment Assets 4,015 13,528
Segment Liabilities - -
2008
Segment Revenue (2,192) (3,568)
Segment Result (2,225) (3,611)
Segment Assets

Segment Liabilities

8,451

12,977

Euro
Europe
$'000

459
441
3,136

(759)
(770)
2,449

952
917
7,091

(2,882)
(2,921)
5,855
771

Other
Europe
$'000

(56)
(60)
1,254

(895)
(906)
2,331

796
795
462

(1,806)
(1,816)
631

45

North
America
$'000

(185)
(210)
8,024

(820)
(867)
9,245

1,654
1,617
11,016

(151)
(195)
12,326

South
America Africa
$'000 $'000
(94)

(94)

(96)

(96)

156

44
a4

114
113
386

Australia
$'000

(21)
(260)
575

407

(310)
143
832

48
(501)
2,306

3,732

112
(751)
997
1,611

Total
$'000

650
363
13,177
407

(2,319)
(2,704)
16,062
832

8,296
7,591
38,418

3,732

,818)
11,406)
41,623
2,384
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Note 14 Reconciliation of Net Profit/(Loss) to Ne€ash Inflow from Operating Activities

(@) Reconciliation of Cash

For the purposes of the Cash Flow Statements, inakltes deposits at call and cash at bank. Casteand of the period, as shown in the Cash Btatements, is reconciled to the

related items in the Balance Sheets as follows:

International Fund Unhedged Fund Asia Fund European Fund Japan Fund International
Brands Fund
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Cash and cash equivalents 1,476,106 1,149,727 6,186 5,470 557,979 747,874 19,671 16,106 52,380 63,536 81,228 89,971

International
Health Care Fund

2009 2008
$'000 $'000
2,560 3,168

International
Technology Fund

2009 2008
$'000 $'000
9,047 9,414

The registered schemes maintain bank accountsrimusaocations throughout the world to enable sh&lement of purchases and sales of investmeitdcanonduct other normal
banking transactions. All accounts are at call #tredmayjority bear floating interest rates in taage of 0.20% to 3.00%. Information in relatiorthe registered schemes’ exposure to

interest rate risk is provided in Note 10.

(b)  Non Cash Financing Activities

International Fund Unhedged Fund Asia Fund European Fund Japan Fund International
Brands Fund
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
During the year, the following distribution payment
were reinvested in additional units 465,845 174,202 283 225 102,620 176,754 4,438 2,192 31,796 23,13 3,970

International
Health Care Fund

2009 2008
$'000 $'000
314 605

International
Technology Fund

2009 2008
$'000 $'000
2,059 815
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009 (cont)

Note 14 Reconciliation of Net Profit/(Loss) to NeCash Inflow from Operating Activities (cont)

(c) Reconciliation of Net Cash from Operating Actiities to Operating Profit

Net operating profit/(loss)

(Increase)/decrease in investments
(Increase)/decrease in settlements receivable
Increase/(decrease) in settlements payable
(Increase)/decrease in exchange rates
(Increase)/decrease in dividends and tax refureivaiole
(Increase)/decrease in interest receivable
Increase/(decrease) in management and administfegs
payable

(Increase)/decrease in other receivables

Net Cash Flows from operating activities

International Fund Unhedged Fund Asia Fund European Fund Japan Fund International International International
Brands Fund Health Care Fund Technology Fund
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
1,240,982 (1,477,975) 2,556 (8,906) 234,707 (38,54 (17,875) (89,598) 121,604 (168,823) 41,369 (288) 363 (2,704) 7,591 (11,406)
(172,416) 2809, (1,265) (18,595) (248,394) 512,895 90,678 1538,1 34,919 399,127 65,640 293,666 2,285 8,705 3,226 25,697
6,206 52,178 240 117 24 16,329 45 (45) 4,165 33,882 - - - - (376) -
(240) ,3938 392 (915) 1,488 (40) (4,908) 4,908 (1,337) ,168) (1,243) - - (772) 772
(119,815) 0194, (355) (116) (108,130) 32,485 (4,288) 1,261 324) 2,606 (13,601) 3,647 (845) 360 (2,073) 938
1,141 (1,360) 51 (55) (537) 1,614 (188) 51 153 (204) 260 (442) ) (6) 8) 544
547 718 4 ) (6) 179 4 188 13 (37) (23) 209 (1) 1 (6) 26
513 (2,047) 3 28 9) 192 (120) (169) (98) (444) QLo (248) 3) (10) (6) (29)
(155) 02,02 4 65 386 13 18 16 57 17 77 - 1 2 3
956,763 1,039,059 1,626 (28,448) (120,792) 218,495 63,353 39,764 135,111 257,998 93,553 165,403 1,792 6,347 7,578 16,545
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2009 (cont)

Note 15 Events Occurring after the Balance She&ate
No significant events have occurred since Baladmetdate which would impact the financial positidithe registered schemes as at 30 June 200hamddults of the year ended on that date.
Note 16 Contingent Assets, Liabilities and Commitmnts

The registered schemes have no contingent asaéiities or commitments as at 30 June 2009 andus@ 2008.
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Statement of Net Asset Value

Reconciliation of Net Asset Value before unithokldiability in accordance with AIFRS to the Redetiop Value*.

International Fund Unhedged Fund Asia Fund European Fund Japan Fund International International International
Brands Fund Health Care Fund Technology Fund

2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Net assets attributable to unitholders per balsheet 6,443,811 6,866,724 49,901 49,069 2,600,330 ,360226 149,724 234,627 378,490 483,441 348,693 2,498 12,770 15,230 34,686 39,239
Add:
Distributions paid and payable to unitholders 1,026 501,330 524 402 220,301 403,031 8,899 5,947 ,9685 - 44,357 15,085 393 815 3,685 1,559
Less:
Redemption cost of financial assets** (19,672) 418) (126) (124) (7,067) (6,931) (397) (603) (1089 (1,212) (985) (1,168) (33) (40) (96) (102)
Difference between “bid” price under AIFRS and last
price 10,094 21,301 120 181 6,019 9,352 310 548 1,279 361,4 1,009 (289) 32 53 79 77
Net Asset Value for redemption purposes 7,849,259 ,3707882 50,419 49,528 2,819,583 2,765,578 158,536 240,519 434,644 483,665 393,074 466,121 13,162 586,0 38,354 40,773
Redemption price 1.7154 1.5571 0.9389 0.9010 2.2304 2.3660 1.5682 7078. 2.1947 1.6775 1.7693 1.6477 0.8922 0.9122 83.07 0.9086

* Financial assets are valued at the last sale pvith an allowance for transaction costs.
** Depending on the day of the week that the reipgrperiod ends will determine whether the abowneption price will be available for unitholderssill their holdings.
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Directors’ Declaration
In the Directors’ opinion the financial statemeatsl notes of:

Platinum International Fund

Platinum Unhedged Fund

Platinum Asia Fund

Platinum European Fund

Platinum Japan Fund

Platinum International Brands Fund

Platinum International Health Care Fund

Platinum International Technology Fund (together ‘tegistered schemesis set out on pages 6 to 48.

(a) are in accordance with ti@orporations Act 200lincluding:
0] complying with Accounting Standards, t@erporations Regulations 20Gnhd other mandatory professional reporting requergs; and
(i) giving a true and fair view of the financial positiof the registered schemes as at 30 June 2008fahdir performance, as represented by the esiitheir operations,
changes in equity and their cash flows, for tharfirial year ended on that date;
(b) there are reasonable grounds to believe that thsteeed schemes will be able to pay its debts:dsaoen they become due and payable.

This declaration is made in accordance with a tei®al of the Directors.

M Halstead Sydney
Director 14 August 2009
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ABN 52 780 433 757

Darling Park Tower 2
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GPO BOX 2650
SYDNEY NSW 1171

Independent Audit Report to the Unitholders of %Szr;iyd”ey
. . Telephone +61 2 8266 0000
Platinum International Fund Facsimile +61 2 8266 9999

Platinum Unhedged Fund

Platinum Asia Fund

Platinum European Fund

Platinum Japan Fund

Platinum International Brands Fund
Platinum International Health Care Fund
Platinum International Technology Fund

Report on the financial report

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Platinum International Fund, Platinum Unhedged Fund, Platinum Asia Fund,
Platinum European Fund, Platinum Japan Fund, Platinum International Brands Fund, Platinum International Health Care Fund and Platinum
International Technology Fund (together the “registered schemes”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 30 June 2009, the income
statement, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flow for the year ended on that date, a summary of significant accounting
policies, other explanatory notes and the directors’ declaration.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial report

The directors of Platinum Investment Management Limited (“the responsible entity”) are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation
of the financial report in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accounting Interpretations) and the
Corporations Act 2001. This responsibility includes establishing and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances. In Note 2, the directors also state, in
accordance with Accounting Standard AASB 101 Presentation of Financial Statements, that compliance with the Australian equivalents to
International Financial Reporting Standards ensures that the financial report, comprising the financial statements and notes, complies with
International Financial Reporting Standards.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation 51
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Independent Audit Report (continued)

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian
Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial report in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial report.

Our procedures include reading the other information in the Financial Report to determine whether it contains any material inconsistencies
with the financial statements.

For further explanation of an audit, visit our website http://www.pwc.com/au/financialstatementaudit.

Our audit did not involve an analysis of the prudence of business decisions made by directors or management.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Independence

In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001.
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Independent Audit Report (continued)

Auditor’s opinion on the financial report

In our opinion:
(a) the financial report of the registered schemes is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:
0] giving a true and fair view of the registered schemes’ financial position as at 30 June 2009 and of their performance for the
year ended on that date; and
(i) complying with Australian Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accounting Interpretations) and the Corporations
Regulations 2001; and
(b) the financial report also complies with International Financial Reporting Standards, as disclosed in note 2(a).

PricewaterhouseCoopers

A J Wilson

Partner 14 August 2009
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